



WEST HILLS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

JOINT STREETS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE / BOARD MEETING MINUTES Tuesday May 22, 2018 Chaminade High School, West Hills Revised May 23, 2018

Those in attendance were: Anthony Brosamle, Olivia Naturman, Faye Barta, Ivan Blume, Thomas Booth, David Bright, Marge Brown, Heidi Manning, Steve Randall, Reeyan Raynes, Myrl Schreibman, Ron Sobel (arrived 8:14), Joan Trent, Brad Vanderhoof, and Holly Wood.

Committee Co-Chair Anthony Brosamle called the meeting to order at 7:32 PM. A quorum was established.

The April 2018 minutes were approved.

Numbers refer to agenda items:

2. Public Comment: Stakeholder David Bright, a four-year West Hills Resident, described a problem with standing water in front of his driveway on Capistrano. He believes the cause is lifted concrete from a City tree. The water provides a place for mosquitoes to breed. David brought photos and other documentation to show to committee members.

- 3. The April minutes were approved.
- 4. Chair Comments: Olivia thanked stakeholders Holly and David for attending the meeting.
- 5. Crosswalks

Shoup and Sherman Way—Marge stated the intersection has a long history of serious traffic collisions. Holly stated there is a collision about every two weeks at the intersection. Anthony will check on the status of the dedicated left turn traffic signal.

Woodlake and Saticoy—Ivan provided some pricing research for warning signs and lights; pedestrian crossing sing with flashing solar warning lights (not including pole or installation) at \$800, in-road solar warning light (not including installation) \$29 per light, signal box to control system (not including installation) \$399 to \$3000. All warning lights would be activated by a pedestrian operated button.

Reeyan recommended 'intersection tightening' using curb extensions and bollards. Olivia mentioned the Vision Zero office has discussed the section of Sherman Way near Shoup, especially regarding motorcycle speed, in reports.

6. LAPD COP/VST Volunteer Programs: Anthony reviewed the VST and COP programs. The Topanga Division COP program is slated to have 20 members. Details are not available concerning how the plan will be implemented.

7. 2018-2019 Budget: Olivia reviewed the budget for the Streets and transportation Committee as approved by the Budget Committee for submission to the Board.

8. Utility Box Art Project: Olivia said there is no consensus on how to proceed. Opinions include; cancelling the project because it would attract graffiti, start with a trial of one box, and using Vision Zero artwork at major intersections. Vision Zero LA has offered \$15K to support the project and would like to meet. Olivia will invite them to a committee meeting.

9. Olivia distributed a resolution presented by Mitchell Englander, Councilmember, 12th District, date stamped FEB 21 2018, and a resolution presented by Paul Koretz, Councilmember, 5th District date stamped Mar 20 2018.

CF 18-0002-S20: A recommendation for a CIS to support is on the agenda for the June Board meeting. CF 18-0002-S30: Item tabled to June.

10. CF 18-0304 GPS Mapping Applications: Olivia distributed a motion presented by Paul Kerkorian, Councilmember, 2nd District, date stamped APR 10 2018.

11. Crosswalks at Saticoy and Woodlake: Duplicate agenda item withdrawn.

12. Traffic Accidents: Heidi suggested Woolsey Canyon may need some additional guard rails because cars have been going over the edge. Myrl asked if the Committee could check on the status of the dedicated left turn signal planned for Platt and Vanowen.

Committee Co-Chair Anthony Brosamle adjourned the meeting at 8:40 PM.

The next meeting of this committee will be held on: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 at 7:30 PM, Chaminade High School Condon Center, second floor conference room.